-\

< Newport-Mesa BOARD OF EDUCATION
- ifi Etetidad Dana Black « Walt Davenport « Martha Fluor
1ﬁ RRRAREN RIS Judy Franco « Charlene Metoyer

Vicki Snell « Karen Yelsey
November 29, 2018

The Honorable Charles Margines
Presiding Judge of the Superior Court
700 Civic Center Drive West

Santa Ana, CA 92701

RE:  2017-2018 Orange County Grand Jury Report
Safer Schools - What Can We Do?
Further Response of Newport-Mesa Unified School District

To the Honorable Charles Margines:

In accordance with California Penal Code section 933.05, the Orange County Grand Jury has
requested that Newport-Mesa Unified School District respond to findings and recommendations
in the 2017-2018 Orange County Grand Jury report entitled: "Safer Schools — What Can We
Do?" N-MUSD responded to all findings and recommendations on July 27, 2018 and provided a
follow-up response on November 1, 2018. Below is the further response to each of these items:

RECOMMENDATIONS

R.3.  School districts should implement procedures to ensure that all campuses maintain a
complete, daily log (electronic or manual) of every visitor and volunteer entering and exiting the
campus, excluding program events such as awards ceremonies or stage or musical productions.
(F.4.)

Response to R.3.: The recommendation has been implemented.
Further Response to R.3.: The recommendation was fully implemented on September 17, 2018.

R.4. School districts should implement procedures to ensure that photo identification is
required of all campus visitors and volunteers before a visitor's badge is issued. (F.4, F.5.)

Response to R.4.: The recommendation has been implemented.
Further Response to R.4.: The recommendation was fully implemented on September 17, 2018.

Frederick Navarro, Ed.D., Superintendent
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Sincerely,

/Kp AL L

Russell Lee-Sung
Deputy Superintendent
Newport-Mesa Unified School District

cc: Orange County Grand Jury
700 Civic Center Drive West
Santa Ana, CA 92701

grandjurysupport@occourts.org



